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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Mr. Mark J, Flynn, Contracting of ficer FREEDOM 07 INFORMATION
Division of Contracts and Property Management ACT REQUEST,

Mail Stop P-1020 gg , g ,, g'

Washington, D.C. 20555

NYDReference: Request for. Proposal No. RS-IRM-90-191

Subject: (1) Request for Debriefing
(2) Freedom of Information Act request

Dear Mr. Flynn,

(1) The Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone company respectfully
requests a debriefing at your earliest convenience regarding
the evaluation of our proposal rubmitted in response to the
above-referenced solicitation. Please contact either Mr. Gregg
Zeleniak -on (202) 484-9784 or me on (202) 484-9873 with your
recommended time and place for the debriefing.--

(2) The Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company also requests one
copy of the proposal submitted by the successful offeror in
response to the above-referens ed solicitation. This_ request
is made pursuant to the- Freedom -of Information Act. Please
send the requested copy to my attention- at the above address.
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please
do not hesitate to contact either Mr. Zeleniak'or me. Thank
you.

Very-truly yours,

7 J

Michael L. Briers
Assistant Manager-Contracts

cc :. G. Zeleniak
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